
Milford Youth Center Pre-Bid RFI Log

Dance Experience Room Project Date: 5/6/19

RFI # Questions: Response:

1

Was there painting? Painting is currently not in the project scope.  The paint and labor is being donated to the 

Youth Center.

2

 Couldn't find where resilient floor and cove base is going? Flooring and wall base are not in the project scope.  The flooring and base is being 

donated and installed by others.

3

Is there a special kind of railing for the mirror? Not sure I am understanding the question correctly.  See sheet A105 for details on the 

mirrors.  There is only one mirror location that will have a ballet bar in front of it, (location 

shown on the plans).  The remaining mirrors are wall mounted without any railings.

4

Does there need to be a new slab of concrete to go somewhere or any concrete work? There needs to be a small amount of conc. poured around the existing perimeter.  8" in 

width (min. 2" thick) around the perimeter indicated on drawing.  See sheet A002.

5

How do the square MDO ceiling panels get attached to the structure? The MDO panels will have a hidden/concealed connection with Striplok Pro 55 product or 

equivalent.  There should also be a fairly short cable connection between the structure & 

panel (for redundancy),to prevent a falling panel incase of connector failure.


